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J. Jeffry Wahlen STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Ausley Law Firm via e-mail

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

jwahlen@ausley.com

RE: Docket No. 20200092-E1 Storm protection plan cost recovery clause.
Docket No. 20200145-EI Petition to approve the 2020 settlement agreement by
Tampa Electric Company.

Dear Mr. Wahlen:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO)
provide responses to the following data requests:

Please refer to paragraph 12. (b) on page 12 of the 2020 Agreement. Please explain how
the return on investment associated with capital projects initiated on or after April 10, 2020, will
be calculated. In your response, please describe which methodology will be employed to
determine the weighted average cost of capital for recovery on capital investment through the
SPPCRC.

Please file all responses electronically no later than May 15, 2020 from the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web
Form. Please feel free to email me at blheriss@psc.state.fl.us. if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Bianca Lherisson

Bianca Lherisson

Senior Attorney
BYL/Ims

CcC: Office of Commission Clerk
Paula Brown — Regulatory Affairs
Office of Public Counsel
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